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From: Amy Spalding <Amy.Spalding@epsrc.ukri.org>  
Sent: 25 February 2021 15:10 
To: Aggidis, George <g.aggidis@lancaster.ac.uk> 
Subject: [External] Your proposal EP/V040561/1 has been selected for funding 
 

This email originated outside the University. Check before clicking links or attachments.  

Dear George, 
 
Your proposal EP/V040561/1 has been selected for funding, subject to routine post-panel checks. It’s 
likely I’ll be in contact with you over the next week to confirm a few details, but I thought you’d like to 
hear this news before the weekend. 
 
Congratulations on your success! 
 
Best wishes, 
 
Amy 
 
 
Amy Spalding 
Portfolio Manager, Energy 
Engineering and Physical Sciences Research Council 
Email: Amy.Spalding@epsrc.ukri.org 
www.epsrc.ukri.org 
Or follow us @EPSRC 

 
 
This email and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the named recipients. If you are 

not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this email or any of its 

attachments and should notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. 
UK Research and Innovation (UKRI) has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise risk of 

this email or any attachments containing viruses or malware but the recipient should carry out its 
own virus and malware checks before opening the attachments. UKRI does not accept any 

liability for any losses or damages which the recipient may sustain due to presence of any 

viruses. Opinions, conclusions or other information in this message and attachments that are not 
related directly to UKRI business are solely those of the author and do not represent the views of 

UKRI.  

EPSRC Marine Wave Programme 2020 
Novel High Performance Wave Energy Converter Research Project (NHP-WEC) 

 

Advisory Board Meeting: NHP-WEC Marine Energy Project 
 
DATE: WEDNESDAY 04/05/2022  
 
ADVISORY BOARD TIME: 14:00-16:00 (ONLINE) 
 

Dear Advisory board member, 

Thank you for agreeing to sit in the advisory board of our project ‘Novel High-Performance Wave 

Energy Converters with advanced control, reliability and survivability systems through machine-

learning forecasting (NHP-WEC)’, your help will be valuable for the efficient development of the 

project.  

As previously communicated, we would like to invite you in the 2nd Advisory Board Meeting online 

and will cover the following points: 

Advisory Board Meeting  

Draft AGENDA 

14:00 Welcome  Neil Kermode (AB Chair) 

14:05 PI - NHP-WEC Project Update George Aggidis (Lancaster 
University - LU) 

 TALOS & WP1 Introduction George Aggidis (LU) 

14:10 WP1: Concept Wanan Sheng (LU) 

14:20 WP2 Introduction Xiandong Ma (LU) 
James Taylor (LU) 

14:25 WP2: Survivability, reliability and optimized 
control of devices in the marine environment 

Yueqi Wu (LU) 

14:35 SmartWave & WP3 Introduction Robert Dorrell (University of 
Hull - UoH) 
Dan Parsons (UoH) 

14:40 WP3: Sea state forecasting and resource 
evaluation 

Igor Rizaev (UoH) 
 

14:50 WP4 Introduction George Aggidis (LU) 

14:55 WP4: Validation and Cost of Energy Chenglong Guo (LU) 

15:05 TALOS International Collaboration and Next 
Steps 

George Aggidis (LU) 

 

Presentations of Industrial Advisory Board Members on interests and links with the project 

15:10 AB Terms of Reference Robert Dorrell (UoH) 

15:15 National Renewable Energy Laboratory (NREL) 
USA 

Jochem Weber  

General Discussion (35 minutes) 

15:25 General Discussion & Next Steps  Neil Kermode (AB Chair) & All 

16:00 Close  
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Proposed Dates for all Advisory Board Meetings  

 

Meeting number  Planned date (w/c) 

1 (2nd quarter of project)  25/10/2021 

2 (4th  quarter of project) 4/5/2022 

3 (6th  quarter of project) 7/11/2022 

4 (8th  quarter of project) 1/5/2023 

5 (10th  quarter of project) 6/11/2023 

6 (12th  quarter of project) 6/5/2024 

 

Thank you for your support. 

Looking forward to our 2nd Advisory Board Meeting. 

Kind Regards, 

The NHP-WEC team 

 

 


